Freedom Of Information Request Response

Riverside
| ¢

Scotland

Ref No.

FOISA-2024-9

Date Received

23/10/2024

Title

Aids and Adaptations Information

Request

| would like to know what funding Riverside Housing
Association has received from the Scottish Government for
aids and adaptations in each of the last two financial years
(2023/24 and 2024/25).

| would also like to know your total budget for aids and
adaptations in these financial years, including allocations
from all funding sources including Riverside Housing
Associations own funds (income).

Finally, | would like a breakdown of the number of aids and
adaptations required to be made to Riverside properties in
North Ayrshire in each of these financial years, the waiting list
for aids and adaptations (as at 31st March 2024 and today's
date) and the total number of aids and adaptations jobs
completed in each financial year.

Thanks in advance.

Response

We acknowledge your request for information under the
Freedom of Information Scotland Act (FOISA), made on 23
October 2024 where you requested information regarding
aids and adaptations

Riverside Scotland can confirm that it holds information
relating to your request and provides the following responses
in blue:

| would like to know what funding Riverside Housing
Association has received from the Scottish Government
for aids and adaptations in each of the last two financial
years (2023/24 and 2024/25).

2023/24 - £89,000
2024/25 - £81,000

| would also like to know your total budget for aids and
adaptations in these financial years, including
allocations from all funding sources including Riverside
Housing Associations own funds (income).
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2023/24 - £155,000 of which £89,000 grant income Scottish
Government
2024/25 — £212,000 of which £81,000 grant income Scottish
Government

Finally, | would like a breakdown of the number of aids
and adaptations required to be made to Riverside
properties in North Ayrshire in each of these financial
years, the waiting list for aids and adaptations (as at 31st
March 2024 and today's date) and the total number of
aids and adaptations jobs completed in each financial
year.

Adaptations requested across our stock

2023/24 - 94
2024/25 - 82

Waiting list for adaptations

31/03/2024 — 40
12/11/2024 — 69

Total adaptations complete

2023/24 - 63
2024/25 — 25 to date

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you
have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review
requests should be submitted within 40 days of the date of
receipt of your original response and should be forwarded to:

foi@riverside.org.uk

However, if you are not content with the outcome of the
internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Scottish Information Commissioner for a decision via the
following details:

Email
enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info

Post

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife
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mailto:foi@riverside.org.uk
mailto:enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info

KY16 9DS
Telephone
01334 464610

Kind regards,

FOI Team
The Riverside Group
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